August 11, 2021, General Membership Meeting for fall season 2021

President Rodrick Barrow called the meeting at Murphy's Law to order at 7:30 PM

Board Members present Rodrick Barrow, Robert Jayne, Terry Hackworth, Susan Linkous, Amber Cole (remote on TEAMS)

Rodrick welcomed everyone to the fall 2021meeting and asked for a moment of silence for members lost – Jeff Dawson, Robert Beattie, Al Miranda, Joy Berry. He thanked Murphy's Law for hosting the General Membership Meeting. We did not have a quorum – must have 10% of membership for quorum to vote. Rodrick called for the Secretary's report. Secretary, Amber Cole was in attendance remote. Susan Linkous read the minutes from the last General Membership meeting January 8, 2020. A motion was made to accept the minutes as read, seconded, and passed.

Rodrick called for the Treasurer's report. Terry Hackworth noted this has been a very long year, then gave the Treasurer's report. She reported Suntrust Bank Account of \$25,422.97 with the General fund of \$17,687.39; Dart Classic fund \$799.98; Sanctioning fund of \$4,235.50; Youth fund of \$2,700.10. The Board voted to rollover Membership dues from 2020 to 2021. Audit to close out 2019 and for 2020 is needed.

League Director's report. Susan Linkous stated highlighted names on the roster are the team members that need to pay their membership dues and fill out a membership application the first night they play. We have 36 new members. Division set up was very long – three and a half hours. Some teams were asked to change nights. We have 8 teams on Tuesday and 19 team on Wednesday. We are playing a 12-week season. New captains please get with Susan. She noted stat sheets will be out by Saturday each week. Susan wished everyone a good season and good.

Vice President's report was given by Robert Jayne. He stated all the sponsor locations had been recertified and thank all that helped in that process. Upcoming weekend event – Summer Bash at Chester Junction August 28-29. He asked everyone to be courteous to each other, wear your mask, take this one day at a time, and be safe.

Rodrick Barrow gave the President's report. Last year was hard. The Board did everything with the best interest and safety of the players and league. The Virginia Secretary of Commerce provided guidelines during the pandemic to activities in sporting areas. Last year we had 40 teams, now 27 teams. Last year 11 sponsors, now 8 sponsors. We hope we can get through the season with the Delta Covid-19 variant and will follow the State of Virginia guidelines. Blind draws and weekend events have also returned. We have added two new sponsors – Sportsman and Wild Rose Café. Omega and Wild Rose are Nonsmoking. He asked members to be respectful. If no fist bump, don't get upset. If you are sick – STAY HOME! Reschedule as needed. The CVDA is a member of the USSDA – paid lifetime member. The 2020 and 2021 Dart Classic tournaments were canceled due to the pandemic and with other national tournaments shifting dates and the continued Covid-19 risk, we could not reschedule. We can hopefully plan for a 2022 Dart Classic and will need everyone to help. We hope to schedule an audit meeting with Mike Dodd (2019 close, and 2020) and report at the next General Membership meeting. The Board

continues to have meetings via phone, Zoom, and Teams and he thanked the Board as it was a tough year for all. The 2020 Sanction points rolled into 2021 points. Tournament of Champions may be at the new Hopewell Moose Lodge.

## Old Business:

No committee reports given.

Rodrick called for any other old business. There was none.

## **New Business**:

Oath of office carried over. No election in 2020. All Board members retained their positions.

Sanction points list is being worked and will be posted to website.

Tommy Harrell is the ADO Rep and stated information on qualifiers to come. Checking with ADO.

We need volunteers for the Dart Classic Committee and the Youth League.

Rodrick opened nominations for the 2021 Board of Directors:

President – Susan Linkous – nomination was seconded, and Susan accepted nomination

Vice President – Robert Jayne – nomination was seconded, and Robert accepted nomination; Tommy Harrell -nomination was seconded and Tommy accepted nomination

Secretary – Amber Cole – nomination was seconded and Amber accepted nomination; Terry Kelly and Len Hall both nominated, and both declined.

Treasurer – Terry Hackworth – nomination was seconded, and Terry declined; Stewart McCullough nominated and declined; Shelley Norman - nomination was seconded and Shelley accepted nomination

League Director – Bobby White – nomination was seconded, and Bobby accepted nomination; Samantha White, Tim Keevin, and Randy Hicks were nominated, and all declined.

Nominations were closed.

Voting will take place at the Fall Season finals in December. If you need an absentee ballot, please submit a request to the PO BOX by December 1<sup>st</sup> and a ballot will be mailed to you.

## Other New Business:

There was no other New Business. Packets were handed out at 8:12 PM

Meeting adjourned at 8:22 PM

Respectively submitted by Amber Cole